
From: 	 Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
To: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Sent: 	 3/2/2011 4:40:59 PM 
Subject: 	 Re: grassley atf 32 response short 
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Thanks, 

Monty 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 04:28 PM 
To: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG) 
Subject: FW: grassley atf 32 response short 

Gary and Monty — I want to make sure that you are fine with the DAG's view on this letter, which is now fairly 

boiled down. Let me know if you have concerns. 

<<grassley atf 32 response short.docx>> 

Goldberg 

Chief of SLiff for IF 

Dep."( , 
U.S. De i; 7  rtment o:',Pstice 

Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Tele: 202-353-8878 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 4:16 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (0AG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short 

Ron/Faith - We still on track to get this out the door today? 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:52 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short 

DOJ-FF-08038 



, : 	 DP 	 : I wil! .••: h3ppy to chat \AV) anyone if they have i 
queLtic, ns. 

Stuart M. Goldberg 

Chief of Staff for the 

Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

F )om "210 
9:Jo Poinsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Tele: 202-353-8878 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:32 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: RE: grassley atf 32 response short 

DP 
L_ 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2011 3:09 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
Subject: grassley atf 32 response short 

« File: grassley atf 32 response short.docx» 

« File: grassley atf 32 response short.docx» 

Faith — I have talked to the DAG and he is inclined to a letter along these lines. 

DOJ-FF-08039 
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